MUHAMMED NISHAD.PV

DOB: 21/04/1997

Email: nishad.haneef11@gmail.com

Mobile: +919744677053, +916282290832

Linkedin:https://www.linkedin.com/in/nishad-haneef-756445178

Location: changaramkulam, Malappuram, kerala



CAREER SUMMARY

Highly-structured and proficient Pharmacist having 3 years of experience, understanding and solid pharmacology knowledge, communication and team-working skills looking for a pharmacist position to formulate the greatest utilize of my skills and experience in developing high-class pharmaceutical be concerned or patients in any reputed Hospitals.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DESIGNATION: PHARMACIST

■ SUNRISE HOSPITAL PVT LTD, CHANGARAMKULAM, MALAPPURAM

Duration: November 2022 - May 2023

■ SILVERLINE HOSPITAL, KADAVANTHRA, KOCHI

Duration: July 2022 - November 2022

■ KERALA MEDICALS, CHANGARAMKULAM, MALAPPURAM

Duration: November 2020 - June 2022

DUTIES:

- Helped patients understand how to take drugs, when to take.
- Stalked maintenance and collection.
- Ensured growth and profitability of the pharmacy department.
- Maintained reports for controlled, out dated and recalled medications, prescriptions and customer files.
- Advised customers about the recommended use, dosage, and possible side-effects of medication.

- Organizing the pharmacy in an efficient manner to make the identification of products easier and faster.
- Reviewing and executing physician's prescriptions checking their appropriateness and legality.
- · Performing other administrative tasks when needed.
- Worked in a fast-paced pharmacy to dispense medicines, while advising on dosages and Risks.
- Assisted patients with friendliness and enthusiasm.
- Maintained security conditions and proper storage for medications and drugs.
- Assess the strength, purity, and identity of medication.
- Offer information to patients regarding dosage, side effects, drug interaction, and appropriate storage practices.
- Maintain patient profiles, inventories, pharmacy files, and other records.
- Review prescriptions and practiced safe quality assurance control for patients.
- Stored and inventoried pharmaceutical medications and supplies and made note of medications that were expired

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Bachelor Of Pharmacy (B.Pharm: 2014-2018)

Course Completion: 2018

Graduated in: 2022

SJM College of Pharmacy, Chithradurga

SKILLS

- Quality assurance.
- Proper knowledge in medication administration and dispensing.
- Inventory management.
- Time-management.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
- Outstanding skills in customer service Computer skill

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information above is true to the best of my knowledge